Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

s it
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2021 4:32 PM
To: 'ig@nycourts.gov'
Subject: Compilaint vs 10th Judicial District Grievance Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan
Attachments: 11-10-21-complaint-vs-sheridan.pdf; 11-9-21-ltr-to-10thJD-committee-complaints-

reconsideration.pdf

TO: Unified Court System Inspector General Sherrill Spatz, ESQ.

Above-attached is my complaint form of today’s date for a complaint against 10% Judicial District Grievance Committee
Chief Counsel Catherine Sheridan — resting on the facts and EVIDENCE presented by my above-attached yesterday’s
letter/complaint to the Committee’s members, sent to you yesterday, as a cc, by the below.

I look forward to being “contacted by a member of [your] staff responsible for investigating [my] complaint”, as
indicated at the top of your complaint form — and soon.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 9, 2021 7:29 PM

To: 'jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com' <jamespascarella@pascarellalawfirm.com>; 'jblock@mphlawgroup.com'
<jblock@mphlawgroup.com>; '‘ambracken@lewisjohs.com' <ambracken@lewisjohs.com>;
'jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com' <jeanmarie@jpcfamilylaw.com>; 'mrsjojojo@optonline.net' <mrsjojojo@optonline.net>;
‘afiorini@alliancerealestate.info' <afiorini@alliancerealestate.info>; 'mgann@cgmbesq.com' <mgann@cgmbesq.com>;
'jgionis@certilmanbalin.com’ <jgionis@certilmanbalin.com>; 'cgomez@bsk.com' <cgomez@bsk.com>;
'judd@optonline.net' <judd@optonline.net>; 'aml@lapintalaw.com' <aml@lapintalaw.com>; 'ken.novikoff@rivkin.com'
<ken.novikoff@rivkin.com>; 'mreilly@pihc.com' <mreilly@pihc.com>; 'cratner@lbcclaw.com’ <cratner@lbcclaw.com>;
'dshapiro@jaspanlip.com’' <dshapiro@jaspanllp.com>; ‘cynvargas@optonline.net' <cynvargas@optonline.net>

Cc: 'AD2-GRV10' <ad2-grv10@nycourts.gov>; 'ig@nycourts.gov' <ig@nycourts.gov>

Subject: Attorney Misconduct Complaint vs Committee Chief Counsel Sheridan & Chair Glover

NEW YORK STATE GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE FOR THE TENTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Vice-Chair: James A, Pascarella, ESQ

& Members:  Justin Block, ESQ; Anne Bracken, ESQ; Jerald Carter, ESQ; Jeanmarie Costello, ESQ;
Bishop Phillip Elliott;

Alberto Fiorini; Larry Flowers, ESQ; Marc Gann, ESQ; John Gionis, ESQ; Candace Gomez,
ESQ;

Eric Holtzman, ESQ; Stephanie Judd, ESQ; Anthony LaPinta, ESQ; Kenneth Novikoff, ESQ;

Michael Pilevsky; Candice Ratner, ESQ; Daniel Shapiro, ESQ; Arthur Shulman, ESQ; Cynthia
Vargas, ESQ.



